UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENEY s ., |, .
REGION 7 AT 050

901 NORTH FIFTH STREET Elivisoy .,

AGE e, S TEETION
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66101 pegffi oot

IN THE MAT, ER OF )
)

DAC Aerosol ik Liquid Fill, Ine. ) Docket No. CAA-07-2010-0029
101 Industrial ;*ark Dr. )
Sullivan, Missourl 63080 )
)
Respondent )
)

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER FOR COMPLIANCE

Fursuant & Section 113(a)(3)(B) of the Clean Air Act ("CAA™), 42 US.C. §
7413(2)(3)(B), as :mended, DAC Aerosol & Liquid Fill, Inc. (“Respondent” or “DAC™) is
hereby ordered by the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA™) to comply with
the requirements o f Section 112(r)(7) of the CAA, 42 U.8.C. § 7412(x)(7), and the regulations
promulgated there mder and codified at 40 C.F.R. Past 68, Subpart G and to take the specific
compliance action; set forth helow.

L Statutory and Regulatory Background

1. On November 15, 1990, the President signed info law the CAA Amendments of
1990. The Amendments added Section 112(r) to the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 74 12(r), which requires
the Adininistrator »f EPA to, among other things, promulgate regulations in order to prevent
accidental releases of certain regulated substances. Section 112(r)(3), 42 U.5.C. § 7412(r)(3),
mandates the Administrator to promulgate a list of regitluted substances, with threshold
quantities, and def nes the stationary sources that wiil be subject to the aceident pravention
;, regulations mandaed by Section 112(r)(7), 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r)(7). Specificaily, Section
: L12(e)(7) requires he Administrator to promulgate regulations that address release prevention,
5 detection, and corraction requirements for these listed regulated substances, 42 U.S.C. §

T412(c%(7).

2. On june 20, 1996, EPA. promulgated a final rule known s the Risk Management
Program, 40 C.F.R. Part 68, which implements Section 112()(7), 42 U.S.C. § 7412((7), of the
CAA. These regulations require owners and operators of stationery sources o develop and
‘ implement a Risk vanagetnent Progeam that includes a hazard assessment, & prevention
; program, and an einergency tesponse program.
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3. The regulations at 40 C.F.R, Part 68, set forth the requirements of a Risk
Management Program that must be established at each stationary source. The Risk Management
Program is described in a Risk Management Plan (“RMP™) that must be submitted to EPA.

4. Puruant to Section 112(r)(7) of the CAA, 42 U.8.C, § 7412(r)(7), and 40 C.FR.
§ 68,150, the RMEF must be submitted for all covered processes, by an owner or operator of a
stationary source that has more than a threshold quantity of a regulated substance in a process no
later than the latter of Tune 21,-1999; or the date on which a regulated substance is fist present
above the threshol i quantity in a process.

i

5. Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.8.C. § 7413(d), states that the Administrator
may issue an admiristrative order agginst any person assessing a civil penalty of up to $37,500
pet day of violatio.1 whenever, on the basis of any available information, the Administrator finds
that such person bas viofated or is violating any requirement or prohibition of the CAA
referenced therein, inchuding Section 112(r)(7), 42 U.8.C. § 7412(:)(7).

1I. Definitions

6. The regulations at 40 C.F.R. § 68.3 define “stationary source” as any buildings,
structures, equipm :nt, ingtallations or substance emitting stationary activities which belong to the
same industrial proup, which are located on one or tore contiguous properties, which are under
the cortrol of the sams person (or persons under common control) and from which an accidental
release may oceur.

7. The regulations at 40 C.F.R. § 68.3 define “threshold quantity” as the quantity
speeified for regulited substances pursuant to Section 112(r)(5) of the CAA, as amended, listed
in 40 C.F.R. § 68.. 30, Tables 1, 2, 3, and 4, and determined to be present at a stationary source
as specified in 40 (.F.R. § 68.115.

-8 The regulations at 40 C.F.R. § 68.3 define “regulated substance” as any substance
listed pursuant to Bection 112(r)(3) of the CAA, as amended, in 40 C.F.R. § 68.130, Tables 1,2,
3, and 4.

9. The regulations at 40 C.F.R. § 68.3 define “process” as any activity imvolving 4
regulated substanc 2 including any vse, storage, manufacturing, handling or on-gite movement of
such substances ot combination of these activities. For the purposes of this definition, any group
of vessels that are nterconneoted, or separate vessels that are located such that a regulated
substance could be involved it a patential release, shall be considered a single process.

II1. Faciual Backgronngd

10.  EPainspected the DAC facility, locuted at 101 Industrial Park Dr. in Sullivan,

Missouri, 63080 on July 14, 2010, to deterine compliance with Section 112(r) of the CAA, 42
.8.C. § 7412(r) a1d 40 C.F.R. Part 68, Information collested as a result of this inspection
revealed that thcul; AC facility had failed to implement a risk management program at jts facility.
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TV. Finding of Yiolation

1. - DAC is, and at all times referred to herein, was a “person” as defined by Section
302(e) of the CAA, 42 U.5.C. § 7602(c).

12.  The DAC facility, located at 101 Industrial Park Dr., in Sullivan, Missouti 63080,
is a “stationary sovrce” pursvant to 40 C.F.R. § 68.3. '

13. Propane is & regulated substance pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 68.3. The threshold
quantity for propane, as listed in 40 C.F.R. § 68.130, is 10,000 pounds.

14.  Atihe time of the inspection, DAC had greater than 10,000 pounds of propane in
a process at its fac lity.

15, N-Huiane is a regulated substance pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 68.3. The thraghold
quantity for n-buti ne, as listed in 40 C.F.R. § 68.130, is 10,000 pounds.

_—t

16. At he time of the inspection, DAC had greater than 10,000 pounds of n-butane in
a process at its fac|lity,

17. TIsobutane is aregulated substance pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 68.3. The threshold
quantity for isobutane, as listed in 40 C.F.R. § 68.130, is 10,000 pounds. '

18, At he time of the inspection, DAC had greater than 10,000 pounds of isobutane
in a process at its {acility. “ '

19.  DAC is subject to the requirements of Section | 12(r) of the CAA, 42 US.C. §
7412(r) and 40 C.Y.R. Part 68, Subpart (3, because it is the owner and operator of a stationary
source that had mcre than a threshold quantity of a regulated substance in a process.

20.  DACU is subject to the requirements of the Program 3 risk management program,
40 C.F.R. Part 68, Subpart D, because the protess is subject to the Ocenpational Safety and

Health Administration (“OSHA™) safety management process standard, 29 C.F.R, § 1910.119,
40 C.F.R § 68.100:.

21.  DAC failed to implement a rigk management program and file a risk management
plat: at their facility, in violation of Section 112(r) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r) and the
requiremetits of 4¢ C.F.R. Part 63,
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V.  Compliance Order

22, Bas:d on the Findings of Fact and Findings of Violation set forth above, and
pursyant to the authority of Section 113(a)(3)(B) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 7413(a)(3)(B), as
amended, DAC is iereby ORDERED to take the actions desciibed in Paragraph 24 Below.

23, Witain 90 days of the effective date of thig Order, EPA hereby ORDERS DAC to
comply with the requirements of Section 112(r)(7) of the CAA, 42 U.8.C. § 7412(:)(7), and the
regulations promul gated thereunder and vodified at 40 C.F.R, Part 68, Subparts A-B, D-E, and
G, inchuding, but not limited to, completion of the following compliance actions:

A Develop a Risk Management Program at the facility complying with the
Program 3 eligibility requirements, in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 68.10,
and maittain records supporting the implementation of the RMF in
accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 63.200;{or

b. Submit a statement, certified according to Paragraph 24 below, stating that
the DAC facility is no longer subject to the requirement of developing a
Risk Management Program and the submission of a RMP. With this
corified statement, information muyst also be submitted stating why the
DAC facility is no longer required to develop a Risk Management
Program and subinit a RMP.

24.  The information required to be submitted to EPA by Respondent under Paragraph
22 shall contain th : following certification signed by an officer of the Respondent:

1 certify under penalty of law that I have examined and am familiar with
the information submitted in this document and all attachments and that,
bas:d on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for
obtiining the information, the information is true, accurate, and completa,
I an aware that there are significant penalties for submmiiting false
infcrmation, including the possibility of fines and imprisonment.

(Signature)

V1. Potential Liability

25, Section 113(a)(3)(B) of the CAA, 42 U.5.C. § T413(a)(3)(B), grants EPA. the
authority to issue znt Order to any person found in violation of Section 112(r) of the CAA, 42
U.5.C. § 7412(x), : nd the regulations promulgated pursuant thereto.

26.  Failure to comply with any of the provisions of this Order gy result in an
enforcement actior undet Section 113 of the CAA, 42 U 8.C. § 7413. Under Section 113(a) of

the CAA, 42 ULB.L. § 7413(a), the Administrator is authorized to 2ddress such a violation as
follows:
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a. Issue an administrative penalty order assessing a civil penalty not to
exceed $37,500 per day of violation;

b. Bring a civil action for permanent or temporary injunction, ot to recover a
penalty not to exceed $37,500 per day of violation, or both; or

C. Request the Attormey General to commence a criminal action pursuant to
Section 113(c) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(c).

27.  Issuance of this Order doss not preclude the State of Missouri or EPA from
assessing penalties or taking any other action authorized under the CAA. This Order does not
affect the obligation of DAC to comply with all federal, state and local statutes, regulations, and
permits.

28.  EPiumay subsequently amend this Order in accordance with the authority of the
CAA. Inthe eveni of any such subsequent amendment to this Order, all requirements for
performance of thiz Order not affected by the amendment shall remain as specified by the
original Order.

29.  Nothing in this Order shall limit EPA’s right to obtain aceess to, and/or inspect
the DAC facility and/or to request additional information from DAC pursuant to the authority of
Section 114 of the CAA, 42 U.8.C. § 7414

30.  All submissions to the EPA required by thig Order shall he sent to:

Jodi Harper

Chemical Risk Information Rranch
U.5. Envitonmental Protection Agency
901 North 5" Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101,

31.  Pursuant to 40 C.FR §§ 2.201-2.311, DAC tmay nssert a business confidentiality
clafin covering any: portion of the submitted information which is entitled to confidential
treatment. For any such claim, describe the basis of the claim under the applicable regulation.
Anty material for which business confidentiality is claimed should be placed in a separate
envelope labeled, “'Confidential Business Information.” Failure to assert a claim in the manner
described in 40 C.I%R. § 2.203(b) allows EPA to release the subtitted information to the public
without further notice. EPA may disclose information subject to the business confidentiality
claim cnly to the extent set forth in the above-cited repulations.
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32.  The terms of this Order shall be effective and enforceable against DAC upon its
receipt. '

ol 5 1€ ?YC"@«F\M
Date g?:eligeber o’

Air and Waste Management Division
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